
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 24 October 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

97(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: 

The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Teacher 

Recruitment 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

The Innovative Housing Programme 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=706&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=570&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


6 Statement by the First Minister: Update on Brexit Negotiations 

(45 mins)   

7 The Unauthorised Deposit of Waste (Fixed Penalties) (Wales) 

Regulations 2017 

(15 mins)   

NDM6540 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Unauthorised Deposit of Waste (Fixed Penalties) 

(Wales) Regulations 2017 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 3 October 2017. 

Supporting documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

8 The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of Initial Teacher 

Training) (Additional Functions) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2017 

(15 mins)   

NDM6539 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Education Workforce Council (Accreditation of 

Initial Teacher Training) (Additional Functions) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2017 

is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 3 October 2017. 

Supporting documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11210/sub-ld11210-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld111210-em/sub-ld11210-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11243/cr-ld11243-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11212/sub-ld11212-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11212-em/sub-ld11212-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11227/cr-ld11227-e.pdf


9 The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2017 

(15 mins)   

NDM6538 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2017 are made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 3 October 2017. 

Supporting documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

10 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 25 October 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11223/sub-ld11223-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11223-em/sub-ld11223-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11227/cr-ld11227-e.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19 October 2017 
for answer on 24 October 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 

1. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government's actions to improve road safety? 
(OAQ51256) 
 
2. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): How does the Welsh 
Government ensure patient safety in Wales? (OAQ51245) 
 
3. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What work is the Welsh Government 
undertaking to tackle fuel poverty in the Cynon Valley? (OAQ51248) 
 
4. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): How is the Welsh Government 
using public procurement to drive up horticulture production in Wales? 
(OAQ51250) 
 
5. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
patterns of self-employment in Wales? (OAQ51252)R 
 
6. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting the palliative care sector in Wales? (OAQ51226) 
 
7. David Rowlands (South Wales East): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of the impact that any changes to immigration controls 
following Brexit will have on the NHS in Wales? (OAQ51229) 
 
8. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government's location strategy? (OAQ51234)W 
 
9. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What guarantees has the First 
Minister obtained from the UK Government during Brexit discussions 
in relation to securing human rights? (OAQ51249) 
 
 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182


10. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on community benefits from energy schemes? 
(OAQ51253)W 
 
11. David Rees (Aberavon): What actions is the Welsh Government 
taking to recruit GPs to practices in deprived areas across Wales? 
(OAQ51254) 
 
12. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on economic opportunities in north Wales? (OAQ51223) 
 
13. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the importance of public consultation in terms of local 
authority plans for school reorganisation in Wales? (OAQ51255) 
 
14. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): When did the First Minister last 
hold discussions with other European regional leaders regarding 
Brexit? (OAQ51246) 
 
15. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the increase in rough sleepers in South Wales Central? 
(OAQ51251) 
 
 
 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 7th November 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and Welsh Language: 

Our Valleys, Our Future: Delivery Plan (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Remembering our Armed Forces – Honouring Past Sacrifices and 

Supporting the Armed Forces Community (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Food and Drink Industry (30 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill (5 

mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following items together but with separate 

votes (15 mins): 

o The Regulated Services (Registration) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

o The Regulated Services (Annual Returns) (Wales) Regulations 

2017 

 The Official Statistics (Wales) Order 2017 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Children’s Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 2016-

17 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 8th November 2017 

Government Business 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee: Inquiry into 

Care Experienced Children and Young People (30 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Turning the tide? Report of the inquiry into the 

Welsh Government’s approach to Marine Protected Area management 

(60 mins) 

 Short Debate - David J Rowlands (South Wales East)– (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 14th November 2017  

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate: Tackling Substance Misuse (60 mins) 

 Debate: The Welsh Language Commissioner’s Annual Report 2016-17 

(60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated 

Rights (Wales) Bill (120 mins) 

Wednesday 15th November 2017 

Government Business 

Pack Page 4



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

Digital Infrastructure in Wales  (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales) – (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 21st November 2017  

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Annual Review 

2016-17 (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated 

Rights (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal (Wales) Bill (180 mins) 

Wednesday 22nd November 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

Pack Page 5



Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales)– (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

